oktober 7, 1986 o ' - 080

rhe Honorable Alan Cranston
united States Senate

Hart Building, Suite 112
yashington, DC 20510

Dear Senator Cranston:

5UBJECT: INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSINATION OF SWEDLSH
PRIME MINISTER OLOF PALME

Recent news reports indicate that Swedish police officials

we focused their investigation into the assassination of
wvedish Prime Minister Olof Palme on local Swedish associates
the tiorld Anti-Communist League (wACL). Guoting an
nnamed source close to Prime Minister Ingvar Carlsson, the
swedish newspaper Aftonbladet reports the scenario police are
sming up with is that members orf the WACL contacted like-
.inded people in Sweden with tne idea of murdering Palme.

ﬂ!!e JACL provided agents and olans, while local Swedes gave
-the-spuot advice and helped with the details around Palme's

habits.

As you know, the WACL, headed by retired U.5. General
John Singlaud, wihose members include a number of prominent
U.5. senators and reoresentatives, as well as Nazi war
criminals, various striges of U.3. ultra-rightists, and
figures tied to rightwing terrorist orgonizations in Europe,
Japan, and Latin America, is a powerful and well-financed
osganization witn close ties to the liicaraguan contras,
several Latin American deatin squads, tie Unification Church,
and counterrevolutionary grouns in Angola, afghanistan, and
rampuchea.

Since Palme, a longtime peace activist and critic of the
U.5. war in Southeast Asia as well as its mnore recent
sgression in Central America, was also a founding member of

Six-iHation Summit on Huclear Disarmament and sgearheaded

e Five Continent Peace Initiative contained in the zrouv's

velhi Declaration, he certainly presented a thorn in the side
2f current U.Js. administration zolicies in A number of areas.
Tt is certainly conceivaole, therefore, that, in view of
.elations in recent years of U.5. involvement in attem:ted
ind actual political assassinstions worldwide, certzin U.3.
sovernment officials and agents may well have been involved
in the assassination of Palme. :

Is the U.3. zovernment cooperating fully with 3Swedish

officials in tueir investigation? IHave there been or are thera

contemplated any congressional investigations into the WiCL's
9083iple involvement in the Palme assassination and tihe
“053ible involvemeat, directl y or indirectly, of U..s. gover:-
lent officials a#ani agents, wiether actins in an official
capacity or not? f{lave there been or are there contemcated

ny judicial investigations oy ... autuorities into the

“#UL's possible involvement in tihe Palme assassination in
“olation of U... laws ana the {urther »occible iavolvement,

I\

R SR

aAp gyt ST BT L SR RS I IR SRV T VSR B RS



L-\\_

ctooer ?, 1986

“ ?age Bov Bt

‘directly or indlrectly, by U.S. government officials and
agents, winether acting in an official cspacity of otherwise?
Have there been or are there contemplated any congressional

_or judicial investigations into activities of the WACL whmch

' might contravene U.5. law?

L

“'to- the above would be greatly apprec1ated.

r-',

:pectfully yours, T

mard £, ‘Tate | , T NP P .
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;6, ~ Any information which you are able to prov1de with re*ard .
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2V T office for Legislative Affairs _
" Department of State : ojr
2201 C St., N.W. 40
washington, D.C. 20520 ) ot NE

&

sure From: -
2 Mr. Leonard F. Tate

13 ST .- C=36957, borm 31
; : ' - Post Office Box 3535
" Norco, California 91760

Please respond to the questions raised in the enclosed
»wter from my constituent regarding the investigation into the
nsassination of Swedish Prime Minister Olaf Palme. Is the U.S.
iiisting the Swedish government in their investigation?

tarward the attached for your consideration.

"¢ report, in duplicate, along with the return of the enclosure
" be apprecxated ;

| g > ) o ~ Sincerely, e
® | Alan Cranston - & o
h : = =2 S
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| Pleaée r‘e'h.lrn Stqﬂ"'d Qund C*C’{“H'-‘"
fig ticte s EVIE JNE o |
© 7o+ - United States Department of State - ‘

"o Washington, D.C. 20520 -

'- ShEE (December - 9,1986 :

pear Senator Cranston: -

_Thank you for your letter of October 22 in behalf of Mr.
‘Leonard F. Tate, who in an October 7 letter to you asked a
number of questions relating to the assassination of Swedish °
prime Minister Olof Palme.

" Mr. Tate finds it conceivable that "certain U.S. government
officials and agents may well have been involved in the

‘asasss.nation of Palme.®™ I must categorically reject any such

otion. Throughout the exhaustive Swedish investigation of the:

' assassination, no U.8. Government finvolvement in any way has

wer been suggested.

B
kK

’.! 'Regardzng U.S. cooperatlon with Swedish authorities, the
B

I, in response to specific requests from the Swedish police,
-has on several occasions given assistance in this investigation.
Mr. Tate's suggestion that the World Anti-Communist Leaque
(WACL) may have been involved in the assassination strikes us

as unfounded. The Swedish Government has never discussed such

a possibility with the U.S. Government, and this theory has

. never been alleged within the U.S. Government. We are unaware , ,
of any planned or completed investigations of any kind by U.S.
authorities to explore whether WACL or U.S. Government LV
officials were involved in the assassination.

I hope this information will be useful to you in replyzng

' tu Mr. Tate.

«.‘ Hxl:h best wishes,
,’." Sincerely,.

'f..: : ' ~ J. Edward Fox
AR : Assistant Secretary

Leglslatlve and Intergovernmental Affairs

-Enclosures: Correspondence retur ned

_ The llonorable

“Alan Cranston
United States Senate
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